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QUESTIONS AT ANY TIME TO CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDERS

Question From: | County Councillor Jackie Charlton

Subject: Accessibility at Waste Sites

Question To: County Councillor Heulwen Hulme
Portfolio Holder for Environment

Question:
Can the portfolio holder please give me some indication when waste sites will be
assessed for accessibility to the site and getting waste into bins on site?

Operatives are available to assist but the challenge is making sure that operatives
are available at busy times and when the site is under extra pressure. It is important
that contractors are aware of the need to address barriers to those who are less able
and specifically where the height of bins make it a struggle to put rubbish into the
bins available.

| look forward to your response.



